From: Shobe, Alice <ashobe@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 10:45 AM EST

To: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Re-connecting you and looking for time in calendars for next week

Krysta — I'm scheduled to fly back to Seattle Friday morning 3/15. If there’s not another option M-Th | can look to change
my flight. Thank you!

Sent from phone; may autofill be on my side.

On Mar 5, 2019, at 7:40 AM, Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Thank you Andrea. Alice, would you be available on Friday at 12 noon?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Christian Dorsey; Shobe, Alice; Krysta Jones

Cc: Ruff, Emi

Subject: Re-connecting you and looking for time in calendars for next week

Christian and Alice,

This is a quick email to re-connect you directly. We discussed you meeting for coffee or lunch, and we’ll go ahead and
work with Krysta on scheduling that.

(Alice, I'm also adding Krysta to this email. She is on Christian’s team and attended the Shared Prosperity meeting as
well.)

Very best,

Andrea

Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510




